Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 3:10 pm

To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SLQ 7175 B(Our Ref) and SKU 9836 E (Your Ref) Dated 30/03/2021

ECICS Ref: DMPC2100112H

Our Ref: DMPC2100112H

Best regards,
Liu Chun Cheong
AVP | Claims

-
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DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email chuncheong liu@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) [mailto:huizhen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 3:05 PM

To: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims); SUR

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SLQ 7175 B(Our Ref) and SKU 9836 E (Your Ref) Dated 30/03/2021

Dear Chun Cheong,

Kindly provide the claim number.

Best Regards,

Hui Zhen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 10:41 am

To: 'Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims)' <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SLQ 7175 B(Our Ref) and SKU 9836 E (Your Ref) Dated 30/03/2021

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.



Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong Liu@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 April, 2021 10:30 AM

To: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SLQ 7175 B(Our Ref) and SKU 9836 E (Your Ref) Dated 30/03/2021

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Peach

Thank you for your email. We will appoint LKK for the PRI / Survey.

Aside to LKK Auto Consultants,
Please arrange survey for TPV, location and contact as per content in the email.

Best regards,
Liu Chun Cheong
AVP | Claims

-
l". surance
DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email chuncheong liu@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: TeamAutoPro North [mailto:teamautopl@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 10:14 AM

To: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims)

Subject: Re: 2 Days Notice: SLQ 7175 B(Our Ref) and SKU 9836 E (Your Ref) Dated 30/03/2021

Dear Sirs,

With reference to your list of surveyors, we are agreeable with the appointment of LKK Auto Consultants as
the SJE for subject claim.

Kindly note our personnel in charge for the survey as follows:-



Contact Person Eric Lee 8879 9997

Email Address teamautogl@gmail.com
Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Singapore 575722

Thank you for your kind attention to our request.

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not
prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal
injuries.*

Note: Dear all, please note that Team AutoPro will be subjected to GST from 13th January
2021.

Cheers,
Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956
Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

On Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 9:42 AM Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims)
{ChunCheong Liu@ecics.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joey,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

1. AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd



2. Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
3. Infiniti Appraisal Services

4. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Best regards,
Liu Chun Cheong

AVP | Claims
®
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

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 6:27 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: 2 Days Notice: SLQ 7175 B(Our Ref) and SKU 9836 E (Your Ref) Dated 30/03/2021

Dear Sir/Madam,

Road Traffic Accident Involving SLQ 7175 B (Our Ref) and SKU 9836 E (Your Ref)
Dated 30™ MARCH 2021, Time around 1420HRS

@ WEST COAST DR CARPARK, CLC 29



We represent our client; SHEEWIN TRAVELLERS LLP, to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident involving our
client’s vehicle registration number: SLQ 7175 B and your insured’s vehicle registration number: SKU 9836 E. Enclosed
herewith a copy of the Singapore Accident Statement / Traffic Police Report filed for your reference.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today your agreeing to the above otherwise kindly send us your list of at least ten
(10) motor surveyors, via

Contact Person Eric Lee 8879 9997
Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com
Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Thank you for your attention to this email and we look forward to your earliest reply.

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

Joey Chan

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



This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



